



Computer Systems Engineer | Software Developer

Josue Gerardo Delgado Martinez

I'm a software developer enthusiast with 3+ years of experience. For the last two years I've been working mostly on Salesforce related projects and I've also earned 3 certifications on the platform. I'm in capacity of involving myself in any of the software development lifecycle phases. I have a preference for web development and I got experience both on frontend and backend tasks. I've also developed native mobile apps for Android.

✉ jgdelgadomar@gmail.com

☎ +51977125384

📍 Trujillo, Perú

🌐 linkedin.com/in/josuedelgado123

📁 Portfolio: www.josuedelgado.dev

LANGUAGES

English



Spanish



TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming Languages:

- 📄 Javascript
- 🔗 Apex
- 📄 Java
- 🐍 Python
- 📄 PHP

Frontend:

- 🔗 Lightning Web Components
- 🔗 React Js
- 🔗 Next Js
- 📄 Vanilla Js
- 📄 HTML5
- 📄 CSS3
- 📄 Sass

Backend:

- 🔗 Node Js
- 🔗 Express Js
- 🔗 Flask
- 🔗 API REST
- 🔗 Postgresql & SQL
- 🔗 Postman

Others:

- 🔗 Salesforce
- 📄 Git & Github
- 📄 Basic server administration
- 📄 Native mobile app development for Android (Java)

CERTIFICATES

- 📄 C1 APTIS certificate from the British Council (2017)
- 📄 JAVASCRIPT DEVELOPER I from Salesforce (2022)
- 📄 PLATFORM DEVELOPER I from Salesforce (2022)
- 📄 PLATFORM DEVELOPER II from Salesforce (2023)

INTERESTS

- 📄 Technology
- 📄 Podcasts
- 📄 Sports
- 📄 Running
- 📄 Series / Documentaries

JOB EXPERIENCE

Software developer

Oktana Corporation

05/2021 - Actualidad

Remote, Perú

Software developer at a Software outsourcing enterprise that specializes on Salesforce where I've participated on projects with clients like Sony, Progressive and Sunbridge.

- Development of communities in experience cloud with lots of customizations using LWC and following with careful consideration accessibility and responsiveness guidelines because of their scopes.
- Development of a custom app that worked around salesforce using React Js, Sass, Typescript & JsForce.
- Development of custom applications for lightning experience.
- Development and testing of custom apex controllers.
- Worked with Salesforce declarative tools like Flows, Process Builders, Email Templates, etc.
- Participation as a "mentor" in an induction program to help new entrants with their onboarding process.

Analyst Programmer

Protecto One Security SAC

01/2020 - 12/2020

Chiclayo, Perú

Part-time internship as a software analyst and software developer at an organization that provides physical security services. During this time, I used technologies like Javascript & React Js, HTML & CSS, Node Js with Express, Linux, Postgresql and Java (for mobile development).

- Analysis and design of control center's and warehouse software, with the goal of centralizing data and improving the involved processes.
- Design and implementation of relational database using Postgresql.
- Development of native Android mobile application for field agents, using technologies such as geolocation.
- Development of web app for control center supervisors, where they could see field agents reports and other events. This reduced data transcription and validation times, and also improved data quality.
- Development of basic warehouse web app, with the goal of having better control of the organization's possessions.
- Development of API REST for web apps and mobile app consumption.
- Deployment on Ubuntu VPS and local deployment on Windows.

Customer Service Agent

KM2 Solutions

07/2015 - 11/2015

San Pedro Sula, Honduras

Outsourcing company.

- I assisted US clients of three different newspaper companies. This helped me develop my patience skill with clients and at the same time, tested my english speaking skills cause all communication both with clients and coworkers, was done in that language.

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Informative web platform during Hurricane ETA in Honduras (11/2020)

- For the crisis originated due to hurricane ETA in Honduras, I saw that there was a lot of data sharing through social networks about donations and their locations. Therefore, a lot of that data could get lost and was also getting hard to get to if you did not save it. For that, I created a website to centralize data related to donations with the goal of telling people what they could donate and where.

Face Verification API (2020)

- Implementarion of a face recognition API (verification) with Python and Flask, where you could detect faces, register them and verify them with new photos.

EDUCATION

Computer Systems Engineering

Universidad Católica Santo Toribio de Mogrovejo

03/2016 - 12/2020

Chiclayo, Perú